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September 7, 2012
BY EMAIL ONLY

Mr. Norm Ryckman

Director, Regulatory Affairs
Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.
500 Consumers Road

North York ON M2J 1P8

Dear Mr. Ryckman:
Board File No. EB-2011-0354 --- Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.
Energy Probe — Follow-up Questions from Technical Conference

Further to the technical conference proceedings on September 6, 2012, below please find an
additional question related to Issue C4: Is the Average Use forecast appropriate?

You will note that during the Technical Conference, at Page 208 of the Transcript, beginning at
Line 16, a request was made to Enbridge as follows: “Please provide the 2013 forecast for the
western region central weather zone, the northern region central weather zone, and the
Niagara weather zone, both with and without the time variable included in the equation.”

In response, Ms. Suarez informed me, starting at Line 3 on Page 209, that it already exists and
provided directions to the Updated Evidence, Exhibit C2, Tab 2, Schedule 1, on Page 12. At Line
18 of Page 209, Ms. Suarez asked me: “Is that what you were looking for?” My reply was at Line
19, Page 209: “I think so. | will have to check with Randy...” In checking with Mr. Aiken, | find
that | was misdirected; the information requested was not at that point of reference.

To be clear, | was asking for the 2013 forecast, not the equation specifications which are found in
the material referenced. Energy Probe would appreciate Enbridge filing the information requested
in advance of the Settlement Conference next week.

Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact Mr. Aiken.

Yours truly,

David S. Maclntosh
Case Manager

Energy Probe Research Foundation 225 BRUNSWICK AVE., TORONTO, ONTARIO M5S 2M6
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